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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

PROTECT WEST CHICAGO, ) 
) 

Petitioner, ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, WEST ) 
CHICAGO CITY COUNCIL and ) 
LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEMS, ) 
LLC, ) 

) 
Respondents. ) 

PEOPLE OPPOSING DUPAGE 
ENVIRONMENTAL RACISM, 

Petitioner, 

v. 

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO and 
LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEMS, 
LLC, 

Respondents. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PCB 23-107 
(Third-Party Pollution Control Facility 
Siting Appeal) 

PCB 23-109 
{Third-Party Pollution Control Facility 
Siting Appeal) 

(Consolidated) 

NOTICE OF FILING 

TO: See Attached Service List 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on June 22, 2023, the CITY OF WEST CHICAGO 

electronically filed with the Office of the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board the 

Respondent City of West Chicago's additional documents in response to Petitioner's First Request 

for Production of Documents, copies of which are served upon you. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Respond 
CITYlST;zHIC 0 

By: j~ 
One of Respondent's Attorneys 
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Dennis G. Walsh 
Daniel W. Bourgault 
Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. 
15010 S. Ravinia-Suite 10 
Orland Park, Illinois 60462 
dg,va li:;h(@ktjla, .com 

dwbourgaul t@ktj law.com 
(708) 349-3888 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 

I, the undersigned, on oath state that I have served this Notice of Filing and the Respondent 

City of West Chicago's additional documents in response to Petitioner's First Request for 
Production of Documents upon the following persons via em · transmittal from 15010 S. Ravinia 

- Suite 10, Orland Park, Illinois 60462, on the 22nd day u e, 023. 

Dennis G. Walsh 
Attorney for Respondent 
City of West Chicago 

SERVICE LIST 

Ricardo Meza 
Meza Law 
542 S. Dearborn, 10th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60605 
nneza@meza.la w 

Robert A. Weinstock, Director 
Environmental Advocacy Center 
Northwestern Pritzker School of Law 
3 7 5 E. Chicago A venue 
Chicago, IL 60611 
Robert.weinstock@ law.northwestem.edu 

Karen Donnelly 
Attorney at Law 
501 State Street 
Ottawa, IL 61350 
Do11ncl lylaw50l @gm.a i1 . om 
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Bradley P. Halloran, Hearing Officer 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
60 E. Van Buren St. , Suite 630 
Chicago, IL 60605 
Brad. Halloran@ill inois. gov 

George Mueller 
Attorney at Law 
1 S 123 Gardener Way 
Winfield, IL 60190 
George(@,muelleranderson.com 

Leah Song, Montgomery Foundation 
Environmental Law Fellow 

Northwestern Law Bluhm Legal Clinic 
3 7 5 E. Chicago A venue 
Chicago, IL 60611 
Jeab.song@law. n rth estcrn .edu 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hock, John <jhock@cecinc.com> 
Wednesday, August 24, 2022 6:55 PM 
Tom Dabareiner 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Letter regarding Railroad Property 
Revised Rail letter for LRS project r1 .docx 

Tom, 

Thank you for the updated letter. We suggest the attached clarifications to the letter (shown in track 
changes). Please let us know of any questions or if it would be helpful to discuss. 

John E. Hock, P.E. I Vice President 
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
1230 East Diehl Road, Suite 200, Naperville, Illinois 60563 
direct 630.541.0612 office 630.963.6026 mobile 630.291.6026 
www.cecinc.com 

0 Senior Le"dership • lnteg,,.led Services. 
Person"I Business Relationships 

From: Tom Dabareiner <TDabareiner@westchicago.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 3:21 PM 
To: Hock, John <jhock@cecinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Letter regarding Railroad Property 

From: Hock, John <jhock@cecinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 11:12 AM 
To: Tom Dabareiner <TDabarel ner@westchicago .org> 
Cc: Renwick, Brad <brenwick@cecinc.com> 
Subject: Letter regarding Railroad Property 

Tom, 

Per our discussion, attached is the 2019 letter regarding the railroad property zoned ER-1 that is directly east 
of the LRS facility at 1655 Powis Road. As discussed, we are requesting that the letter be updated to reference 
both the Union Pacific Railroad Company property and the Canadian National Railway property. Both are 
adjacent to the LRS facility and we understand that they have separate PINs and ownership. Thank you for 
your assistance and please let us know of any questions. 

John E. Hock, P.E. I Vice President 
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
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1230 East Diehl Road, Suite 200, Naperville, Illinois 60563 
direct 630.541 .0612 office 630.963.6026 mobile 630.291 .6026 
www.cecinc.com 
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This electronic communication and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including copyright law. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, you are prohibited from disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Please promptly notify 
the sender by reply electronic communication and immediately delete this message from your system. 
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August 24, 2022 

RE: Residential-zoned property located east of 1655 Powis Road, West Chicago, Illinois 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Both the Union Pacific Railroad and the Canadian National Railroad operate parallel tracks on land 

running northwest to southeast, east of and adjacent to the subject property. The right-of-way for these 

rail lines carries a remnant zoning classification of Estate Residential, which is the classification assigned 

upon annexation. No effort was made to reclassify the property. 

As an active rail corridor, there can be no residential development. Furthermore, there is insufficient 

room to construct homes on one-acre minimum lots and no convenient way to access what would be a 

narrow string of properties. Residential development on th is property is physical ly impossible. 

As such, the City concludes that the believes Sect ion 22.14(a) 1,000-foot setback requirement in 415 

ILCS 5/22.14(a) is not applicable. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Dabareiner AICP 

Community Development Director and Zoning Administrator 




